Adrian Gardener

UI/UX Designer

EXPERIENCE

Lead Educator (Key Holder) | FIKA Herbal Goods

JAN 2019 - 2022, TORONTO, ON

- I delivered inventory reports to my manager in a timely fashion every week.
- Supported team members in setting and achieving shared objectives, resulting in increased productivity and efficiency.
- Brought forth an energetic attitude and positive work ethic.

Assistant Manager/Manager | One Plant Scarborough

JAN 2021 - DEC 2021, SCARBOROUGH, ON

- Accountable for direct customer and brand support, with a track of building sustainable relationships
- Fostered and motivated a young team to become a top 10-selling store across the GTA
- Helped prepare and control the stores budget while aiming for maximum efficiency

EDUCATION

BrainStation | Diploma, User Experience Design

APR 2023 - JUN 2023, TORONTO, ON

Centennial College | Diploma, Social Service Work

JAN 2012 - APR 2015, SCARBOROUGH, ON

PROJECTS

UI/UX Designer | Capstone

APR 2023, SCHOOL/HACKATHON/ETC (IF APPLICABLE)

• Created a digital platform to connect gamers from multiple platforms to decrease loneliness and increase gaming experiences

agardener822@gmail.com 647.539.5659 https://www.linkedin.com/in/ad riangarden/

SKILLS

Figma

PROFILE

This transformation within my life comes from a strong passion for helping people and wanting people to find peace and simplicity in their day. With that said, I want to take that passion and help create user-centric designs that improve digital experiences. My past experiences as a manager and also being within the cannabis industry really polished me to be a better leader and overall a more understanding human, allowing me to better create connections between people of all ages and backgrounds. This has now prepared me for a better way for me to help humans, by introducing digital ways to create peace within their lives.